

Lynne Anderson

From: Lynne Anderson
Sent: March 3, 2017 9:34 AM
To: Rosemarie Leclair
Cc: Mary Anne Aldred
Subject: Announcements yesterday

I have had questions from staff about what the role of the OEB is if rates have to be held to the rate of inflation for the next four years. The exact quote from the press release was:

As part of this plan, rate increases over the next four years would be held to the rate of inflation for everyone.

We will have to clarify this. We also have to clarify if the 25% is an all in number. It sounds like it includes the 8% already provided. But does it also include moving RRRP and OESP to the tax base?

The EDA mentioned yesterday that they asked about this in the technical briefing and said they were told LDCs would continue to file applications to us as they normally would.